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March 2, 1994

Ms. Diane Manning

Docket Office Manager

Division of Standards Development
and Technology Transfer

National Institute For Occupational
Safety & Health

Robert A. Taft Laboratories

4676 Columbia Parkway

Cincinnati, ohio 45226-1998

Dear Ms. Manning:

To follow up my telephone discussion with Mr. Robert
Mason, I am enclosing a copy of the full assessment for
your information.

The Textile Rental Services Association of America
(TRSA) is one of the original publishers of A Solid
Waste and Laundering Assessment of Selected Reusable
and Disposable Products, and today, we have exclusive
publishing rights.

In this regard, you may find the documentation related
to healthcare type gowns (examination, isolation and
surgical) to be relevant to your assessment.

We will be pleased to provide additional information or
discuss the enclosed material with you at your
convenience.

Respegtfully,

Sincerely,

o 2%

S. C. Weller

Staff Liaison, TRSA’s NIOSH Task Force
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